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Paul Robinson

From:
Sent: 15 May 2018 14:32
To:
Subject: RE: Knife crime suspects now more likely to get away with committing crimes

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

IMPORTANT: Please ensure that the Notes Page is 
read in conjunction with the data in this report to ensure 
that it is interpreted correctly. 

People Proceeded Against for Knife Crime by the 
Age of the Accused - For Crimes Recorded Between 
01/01/2012 and 31/12/2017 

Crime 
Type & 
Accused 
Age 

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Grand Total

Violence 
Against 
the 
Person 

1434 1547 1609 1660 1575 1538 9363

1  0 0 0 0 2 0 2

11  1 1 2 1 0 1 6

12  2 8 4 3 1 8 26

13  2 7 11 10 16 10 56

14  17 20 32 27 23 25 144

15  40 35 50 56 55 48 284

16  55 63 65 56 70 68 377

17  56 72 75 72 71 83 429

18  60 79 61 76 80 87 443

19  52 69 68 78 87 58 412

20  55 59 61 71 59 59 364

21  47 64 65 57 67 64 364

22  54 63 64 63 53 48 345

23  40 47 59 50 51 53 300

24  50 51 43 47 37 50 278

25  51 55 60 53 53 43 315

26  49 34 45 51 49 62 290

27  63 38 51 59 28 41 280

28  50 41 43 64 41 46 285

29  36 36 42 30 38 33 215

30  40 33 35 45 44 41 238

31  27 37 42 41 35 34 216

32  40 33 36 42 45 33 229

33  31 47 37 29 31 31 206

34  35 28 37 25 34 31 190

35  25 40 31 37 17 36 186

36  25 34 31 44 30 26 190

37  29 23 17 33 36 24 162

38  40 19 32 28 24 29 172

39  29 27 30 29 34 29 178

40  20 28 38 17 25 25 153
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41  13 30 15 31 21 23 133

42  30 22 27 29 31 17 156

43  19 34 31 20 31 18 153

44  28 27 23 25 22 17 142

45  23 26 17 35 27 10 138

46  30 23 25 17 19 14 128

47  22 17 23 22 24 22 130

48  20 29 26 13 25 22 135

49  16 19 30 23 21 23 132

50  11 19 17 24 17 24 112

51  6 16 9 15 12 20 78

52  18 15 13 15 12 15 88

53  9 7 8 18 14 11 67

54  5 6 13 11 14 13 62

55  10 13 11 16 6 8 64

56  5 4 3 8 8 12 40

57  6 7 8 3 3 5 32

58  6 5 4 4 1 7 27

59  7 5 3 6 6 1 28

60  5 2 8 3 5 1 24

61  4 2 8 4 1 4 23

62  1 2 2 1 2 4 12

63  2 1 1 4 4 3 15

64  3 3 3 1 0 6 16

65  2 2 5 4 0 3 16

66  3 1 3 0 4 3 14

67  1 2 2 1 0 1 7

68  0 4 0 2 1 1 8

69  2 3 0 1 1 1 8

70  0 2 0 2 0 1 5

71  0 0 0 2 1 0 3

72  0 2 0 3 1 1 7

74  2 2 1 2 0 0 7

75  1 0 2 0 1 0 4

76  1 2 0 0 0 0 3

77  0 0 1 0 0 1 2

78  1 0 0 0 2 0 3

80  0 1 0 0 0 0 1

81  0 0 0 0 2 0 2

82  0 0 0 1 0 0 1

84  1 0 0 0 0 0 1

85  0 1 0 0 0 0 1

Sexual 
Offences 

24 38 44 27 25 29 187

13  0 1 0 0 0 0 1

14  0 2 0 0 0 0 2

15  0 2 3 1 1 4 11

16  0 1 2 2 1 2 8

17  2 4 4 2 2 1 15

18  1 0 1 4 2 0 8

19  0 1 2 2 0 1 6

20  1 1 6 1 0 2 11

21  1 2 2 1 1 1 8

22  0 2 2 0 2 0 6

23  0 0 1 1 1 1 4

24  3 0 1 1 1 1 7
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25  0 1 1 0 0 0 2

26  0 1 1 0 3 0 5

27  0 1 4 0 0 0 5

28  1 0 0 0 0 1 2

29  0 0 0 0 0 1 1

30  1 0 0 0 1 1 3

31  0 2 1 1 0 0 4

32  0 1 1 0 1 3 6

33  0 0 2 0 3 2 7

34  1 2 1 1 0 0 5

35  1 0 0 0 0 1 2

36  0 0 0 0 1 0 1

37  2 1 0 0 0 0 3

38  1 4 0 3 0 2 10

39  2 0 0 0 0 1 3

40  0 2 2 1 0 1 6

41  2 0 1 0 0 1 4

42  1 1 2 0 0 0 4

43  0 1 0 0 1 0 2

44  1 0 0 0 0 0 1

46  0 2 0 1 2 0 5

47  1 1 0 0 0 1 3

48  1 0 0 1 0 1 3

49  0 0 2 1 1 0 4

50  0 0 0 0 1 0 1

51  0 0 1 1 0 0 2

52  1 1 0 0 0 0 2

55  0 0 1 0 0 0 1

56  0 0 0 1 0 0 1

57  0 1 0 0 0 0 1

61  0 0 0 1 0 0 1

Robbery  1397 1316 888 934 735 805 6075

1  0 0 0 1 0 0 1

10  0 0 1 0 0 0 1

11  2 1 2 1 1 4 11

12  9 14 11 5 6 8 53

13  55 59 22 28 34 31 229

14  89 100 70 42 50 58 409

15  167 136 95 86 85 89 658

16  170 184 113 240 104 117 928

17  195 198 110 108 71 66 748

18  132 131 73 65 47 67 515

19  81 85 49 47 29 33 324

20  52 60 37 44 36 34 263

21  59 48 33 19 22 30 211

22  36 33 29 26 20 23 167

23  28 24 20 31 20 15 138

24  31 16 19 14 15 20 115

25  18 13 19 12 12 13 87

26  23 28 12 15 13 19 110

27  23 18 12 10 12 21 96

28  24 18 14 9 2 11 78

29  19 13 9 6 16 8 71

30  20 13 9 16 5 21 84

31  13 5 15 6 8 10 57

32  17 18 17 11 5 13 81
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33  8 9 10 17 18 12 74

34  12 7 8 8 8 8 51

35  6 7 9 12 7 14 55

36  13 7 4 6 7 2 39

37  4 6 4 8 5 6 33

38  12 9 3 4 5 5 38

39  10 5 2 7 5 1 30

40  10 3 4 2 8 7 34

41  10 6 3 2 5 4 30

42  4 5 2 5 3 2 21

43  4 3 7 2 7 3 26

44  11 6 6 2 8 2 35

45  6 2 7 2 3 3 23

46  3 5 3 1 5 6 23

47  9 1 3 5 4 1 23

48  1 3 3 0 6 1 14

49  2 3 11 2 5 1 24

50  3 1 4 2 2 3 15

51  1 2 2 1 1 6 13

52  2 4 0 1 0 2 9

53  1 0 0 1 1 2 5

54  0 1 1 0 1 0 3

55  0 0 0 0 1 1 2

56  1 1 0 0 0 0 2

57  1 0 0 1 2 1 5

58  0 0 0 1 0 0 1

59  0 0 0 0 0 1 1

60  0 2 0 0 4 0 6

61  0 1 0 0 0 0 1

62  0 0 0 0 1 0 1

66  0 0 1 0 0 0 1

70  0 1 0 0 0 0 1

71  0 1 0 0 0 0 1

Grand 
Total 

2855 2901 2541 2621 2335 2372 15625

From:  @standard.co.uk]  
Sent: 15 May 2018 14:28 
To:  @london.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Knife crime suspects now more likely to get away with committing crimes 

Yes please…. 

From: @london.gov.uk]  
Sent: 15 May 2018 14:17 
To:  
Subject: RE: Knife crime suspects now more likely to get away with committing crimes 

Sorry I was in a meeting.  
Yes would you like the full table? 

Thanks,  
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From:  @standard.co.uk]  
Sent: 15 May 2018 13:07 

@london.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Knife crime suspects now more likely to get away with committing crimes 

So were there any figures on ages  
of people prosecuted ?  

Sent from my iPhone 

On 15 May 2018, at 12:50,  @london.gov.uk> wrote: 

Yes the embargo is for then,  

Oh yes we had a line in there that there were 1 year olds the were classed as “Perpetrators 
Proceeded against”  

Thanks for pointing that out.  

  

From:  @standard.co.uk]  
Sent: 15 May 2018 12:38 
To:  @london.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Knife crime suspects now more likely to get away with committing crimes 

Yes, we would like to run it … Just to be clear the embargo will be 6am  on Thursday ?  I don’t really 
understand the age proceeded against category ? 

From: @london.gov.uk]  
Sent: 15 May 2018 12:17 
To:  
Subject: Knife crime suspects now more likely to get away with committing crimes 

External Sender~~ 

Hi    

As discussed over the phone yesterday  

Here is our press release,  

Please let me know if you’d like to run it  

Kind regards,  

  

<image001.png> 

Date: 14/05/18 
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Release: 17/05/18 6:00am 

Knife crime suspects now more likely to get away 
with committing crimes

� New data shows action against knife crime perpetrators is down by 10% between 
2015‐ 2017 

� Despite knife crime incidences increasing by 45.63% in the same period. 
� Knife crime victims are up 44.40% for the same period 
� Data reveals the youngest proceeded against was 1 years of age  

Met Police data collected by Assembly Member Shaun Bailey, revealed that the number of ‘people 
proceeded against’ for knife crime in London has decreased by 10% between 2015 and 2017. 

‘Proceeded against’ means people who have had police action taken against them, which can mean 
charged, issued with caution or police fine. 

Meanwhile knife crimes in the capital have soared between 2015‐2017 by 45% and victims of knife 
crime also had sharp increase of 44%. 

Commenting, London Assembly Member Shaun Bailey said:  

“Its alarming to see that the Met are performing poorly at bringing perpetrators to justice. 

Worryingly, the data shows that perpetrators are now more likely to get away with committing knife 
crime offences now than in 2015. This sends the message to London that people who commit knife 
crime will be less likely to face the consequences of their actions.  

Which is incredibly dangerous when violent crime is on the rise in London. 

If the Mayor is serious about solving knife crime he must put pressure on the Met to start bringing 
more people to justice. Safety of Londoners must come first.” 

ENDS.  

Notes 

Data Sets: 
People Proceeded Against: 

2012  2013  2014  2015  2016  2017 

Violence Against the Person  33.47% 38.01% 34.68% 31.87% 27.25%  22.72%

Robbery  18.15% 21.14% 18.69% 20.06% 14.06%  10.61%

Grand Total  23.68% 27.86% 26.71% 26.27% 20.99%  16.32%

Knife Crime Victims: 

Crime Type & Victim Age  2015  2017 
% 
change 

Violence Against the Person  5543 7160 29.17%

Robbery  5064 8164 61.22%

Grand Total  10721 15481 44.40%

Age of People Proceeded Against: 
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Crime Type & Accused Age  2012  2013  2014  2015  2016  2017 
Grand 
Total 

Violence Against the Person  1434 1547 1609 1660 1575  1538 9363

Age 1  0 0 0 0 2  0 2

Robbery  1397 1316 888 934 735  805 6075

Age 1  0 0 0 1 0  0 1

Grand Total  0 0 0 1 2  0 3

� Shaun Bailey is a London‐wide Conservative Assembly Member  
� Knife Crime Victims and People Proceed Against data from Met FOI request 10593 
� People Proceeded Against = Perpetrators identified and have been issued with a police 

caution, penalty or have been summoned to court or police action being taken.  
� Knife crime instances were up 45% in 2017 compared with 2015. Source: MOPAC 

For more information or to arrange an interview, please contact the press office below: 
 

Digital Communications/Press Officer, GLA Conservatives 
  

        

 
Digital Communications/Press Officer, GLA Conservatives 

  
        

#LondonIsOpen  

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY NOTICE:
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. For more information 
see https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/email-notice/

If you are a freelance contributor, please see the Standard's applicable Ts&Cs and Code of Conduct via the links below: 

www.standard.co.uk/contributors 
www.standard.co.uk/codeofconduct  
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